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Sharon Craig

From: Daniel Sutcliffe

Sent: 06 May 2016 10:40

To: planning

Subject: FW: Consultation on Planning Application 3/2016/0301 Pendle Trading Estate 

Clitheroe Raod Chatburn BB7 4JY 

Attachments: 16 0301 consult.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

F.A.O Robert Major 

 

No comments on this application with regards to contaminated land. 

 

Regards  

 

Daniel Sutcliffe 

Engineering Assistant 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
 

From: Emma Thompson  

Sent: 13 April 2016 15:23 
To: sheila.sturrock@gmail.com; Countryside; 'LHS Customer Service'; CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk; 

lmwf@lancashire.gov.uk; Daniel Sutcliffe 

Subject: Consultation on Planning Application 3/2016/0301 Pendle Trading Estate Clitheroe Raod Chatburn BB7 4JY  

 

Please will you let Robert Major have your comments within 21 days on the above planning application (please 

respond to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk F.A.O Robert Major) 

 

The application is for: Erection of a new commercial building in connection with existing plant hire business 

 

Here is a link to view the application on our website 

https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2016%2F0301 

 

 

 

 


